
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2013 

 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  

 

FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 

 

BY: CHRISTY PINUELAS, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

 

SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION 13-1721; AUTHORIZING EXAMINATION OF 

SALES, USE AND TRANSACTIONS TAX RECORDS  

 

 

Ordinance No. 3 of the City of Agoura Hills, California (City), authorized the City to enter 
into a contract with the State Board of Equalization (BOE) to perform all functions incident 
to the administration and collection of local sales, use and transactions taxes. In August 
the City appointed a new sales tax consultant, Hinderliter, de Llamas  Associates (HdL).  
 
Section 7056 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code sets forth certain requirements 
and conditions for the disclosure of BOE records, and establishes criminal penalties for the 
unlawful disclosure of information contained in, or derived from, the sales, use and 
transactions tax records of the Board.  In order to have access to detailed information on 
the local sales, use and transactions taxes collected, the City needs to adopt a resolution 
identifying who is designated for such access. 
 
The attached resolution will authorize the City Manager, or his/her designee, the authority 
to examine the information from the BOE.  It will also provide access to the information for 
the City’s sales tax consultant, HdL. 
  
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution No. 13-1721, authorizing examination 
of sales, use and transactions tax records.   
 
 
Attachment:  Resolution No. 13-1721       
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